Clean & Safe Board Meeting
January 13, 2026, | In Person
755 C Steet, San Diego 92101

Meeting begins at 8:30 am

AGENDA

8:30 Call Meeting to Order Schertzer
e Agenda PublicComment
e Approve minutes of October 14, 2025, Advisory Board Meeting | Action

Chairman’s Report | Clean & Safe Chair (Schertzer)| Informational

e Quality of Life Committee Workplan Review (Greenberg)
e Problematic Properties
e DRAFT Letter to Property Owners
e Adopt-a-Highway
e Customer Satisfaction Survey

e Theme for Next Meeting

e PBID Board Chair Priorities

Executive Director’s Report | Informational (Vivas) | Informational
e Children’s Park Security
e San Diego Sun Article
e FY26-27 Clean & Safe Budget Priorities
e Property Owner Stewardship Program

Financials Review (Navarro) | Informational
e July — November 2025

Commercial Enhancement Properties (CEP) Report (Bishop)

Member Discussion (Schertzer)
e Non-Agenda Public Comment: This is a period of time for any members of the public
to comment on any topic that is not listed on this agenda

Adjourn 10:00 am

“America’s Outdoor Downtown”
Vision = A vibrant, thriving, and dynamic Downtown that inspires innovation, creativity
and a sense of belonging
Mission + To advance the economic prosperity and cultural vitality of Downtown San Diego

Page 1

DOWNTOWMNSANDIEGO.ORG



Clean & Safe Advisory Board of Directors Meeting
October 14, 2025 Meeting Minutes
Call to Order:
Meeting commenced at 8:56 am

Clean & Safe Board of Directors Attendance:

Board members present:
e Betsy Brennan
e Howard Greenberg
e Scott Moffatt
e Brent Schertzer
e Sumeet Parekh

The following DSDP staff and community members were present: Alonso Vivas, Dani Garcia, Charity
Jones, Justin Apger, Melissa Navarro

Agenda Public Comment: None

Motion: Approval of July 14, 2025, Meeting Minutes | Approved
- 1% Brent Schertzer
- 2" Sumeet Parekh
Motion: Approval of Nominations Committee Slate | Approved
e Mercedez Wallace (Cortez)
e Debbie Lindner (Marina)
e Juan Pablo Mariscal (East Village)
o Jake Zeiter (Gaslamp)
e Ann Bruce (City Center)
e Jeff Givens (Columbia)
- I°: Howard Greenberg
- 2': Sumeet Parekh
Motion: Call for Nominations for Advisory Board Chair | Approved
e Brent Schertzer
- I°: Howard Greenberg
- 2™:Sumeet Parekh
Motion: Approval of Quality-of-Life Committee Charter & Nominees | Approved
e Ann Bruce
e Mercedez Wallace
e Debbie Lindner
e Sumeet Parekh
e Howard Greenberg
- I*: Sumeet Parekh
- 2': Brent Schertzer

Page 2



DSDP Senior VP & Executive Director Alonso Vivas | Informational
e Review of Board Member Terms
e Quality of Life Committee
¢ Meeting Frequency: Bi-Monthly

e Reporting
e Strategy
e Policy
e Budget

e Problem Properties

¢ Mental Health

e Sanitation

e Code Enforcement Liaison

e Integration of City and County Personnel

DSDP Senior VP & Executive Director Alonso Vivas, COO & Executive VP Justin Apger | Informational
e Onboarding Orientation for Board Members
e Annual Strategic Goal: Actualizing the Full Potential of Clean & Safe
e Downtown Gateways
e Adopt-a-Highway Program
e Currently Adopted: Highway 163 & 10™ Ave. Exit
e Currently Adopted: Cedar St./Front St. & 5 South Freeway
e Collaborating with CalTrans
e Researching Hardscaping Options
e Researching Funding Sources
e Technological Improvements
¢ Pilot 2-3 New Technologies
e Renting vs. Leasing
¢ In-house vs. Outsourcing
¢ Increase Productivity
e (Street Safety Improvements
¢ Piloted a Three-Month Solar Panel Mobile Camera System
e Continue to Partner w/ SDPD for Walking Patrols
e (Cleanliness Satisfaction Rating
e FY26-27 Survey to go out early in 2026
e Social Media
e (Clean & Safe App
e Newsletter
e Providing QR Code
o |ke's
e HOA’s
e Property Owners

Page 3



DSDP Vice President of Finance & Administration Melissa Navarro | Informational
e July thru August 2025 Financial Review
e Assessment Revenue
e Reimbursement Request
e Program Expenses
¢ Management Fees
e Ballpark District Fees

DSDP COO & Executive VP Justin Apger | Informational
e Other Business
e Two Open Seats
¢ New Slate to be Presented in November

Non-Agenda Public Comment: None
Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 9:50 am
Next meeting: April 14, 2026

Location: 755 C Street, San Diego, CA 92101

Page 4



Please select your downtown neighborhood:
[ICortez : ‘
CICity Center % H
[IColumbia
[IGaslamp

[IEast Village
[I1Marina
[1Ballpark District

DSDP Blocks PBID
2025
[0 city Center

What best describes you:
[IResident

[Visitor

LIWorkforce

[1Business Owner

L1Property Owner

On a scale of 1 to 5, how often do you see uniformed CLEAN TEAM ambassadors
1 being “Never” and 5 being “Daily”

On a scale of 1 to 5, how often do you see uniformed SAFETY TEAM ambassadors
1 being “Never” and 5 being “Daily”

| S

Page 5



On a scale of 1 to 5, how often do you see uniformed POWER WASHING ambassadors
1 being “Never” and 5 being “Daily”
= o

On a scale of 1to 5, how often do you see uniformed LANDSCAPING ambassadors
1 being “Never” and 5 being “Daily”

Rank the importance of the following enhanced Clean & Safe beautification services in the neighborhood
you selected (with 1 being the most important)

[1Enhanced lighting (e.g., Street Lights)

[IPedestrian amenities (e.g., Parklets, seating)

[1Vacant storefront beautification

LIPublic art (e.g., murals, utility box art)

[1Enhanced landscaping (e.g., corner planters, hanging baskets, gateways)
LIWayfinding (e.g., directional signs)

ﬂ Informatio,
m Restooms

.
) Shops & Ca \
| ‘
| = ;

LJCommunity activation (e.g., events, pop-ups, live music)

L] Culture-Inspired Creative Works (e.g., Banners, benches, poetry walls)
[ Seasonal Decorations (e.g., Winter, Spring, Fall)

Page 6



Rank the importance of the following enhanced Homelessness Services in the neighborhood you selected

(with 1 being the most important)
] On the ground outreach

[ Regional shelter availability

O Quarterly unsheltered counts

L] Providing basic needs

Rank the importance of the following enhanced Clean & Safe Clean services in the neighborhood you

selected (with 1 being the most important)

LIPower Washing

CTree Trimming

[ Trash Can Overflows

L1 Graffiti/Sticker Removal
CIHuman/Pet Waste Removal
[1Dog Station Maintenance
Lllllegal Dump Removal
ClLitter/Trash Removal

Rank the importance of the following enhanced Clean & Safe Safety services in the neighborhood you
selected (with 1 being the most important)

CIProviding safe walks from home, work, parking, etc.

[JConducting patrols

LIProviding welfare/wellness checks on individuals experiencing homelessness
[IReporting nuisance behavior to the city of San Diego

[1Conducting business visits

[IProviding directional assistance

[JConducting property checks

[JRelocating Individuals Blocking the Right of Way

On a scale of 1 to 5, how would you rate the perception of safety downtown in your neighborhood?
1 being “I feel unsafe” and 5 being “I feel safe”

On a scale of 1 to 5, how would you rate the perception of safety downtown in the broader downtown
region?
1 being “I feel unsafe” and 5 being “I feel safe”

On a scale of 1 to 5, how would you rate the cleanliness (defined as the absence of litter) of downtown

sidewalks during the day?
1 being “Dirty” and 5 being “Clean”

Page 7



How would you describe the character and atmosphere of Downtown, and what stands out to you most
while walking through Downtown?

Some challenges extend beyond the scope and authority of the Clean & Safe Program. Addressing ongoing
issues in downtown is a shared responsibility among multiple public entities, including the City of San
Diego, Waste Management, Parks & Recreation, and others.

Rank your selections in order of impact (1 = highest) of the following changes to the public environment,
which three would most improve downtown as a place to work or live? *Required.

[IThe City should empty trash cans more frequently

[IProvide better behavioral health services

Olimprove conditions on trolleys, trains, and buses

[IRequire property owners to repair deteriorated sidewalks

[IHave a larger police presence in Downtown

Llimprove the appearance of dumpsters in service streets

[1Better manage and reduce the amount of traffic congestion

[1Other (Please specify)

Ball Park District Community Feedback:

The Ballpark District is a subdistrict within Downtown’s Property and Business Improvement District
(PBID), otherwise known as the Clean & Safe program. Day-to-day services in the area are managed by the
Ballpark District Community Partnership through a service team known as the Cleanup Crew.

Please use the space below to share any additional feedback, especially ideas for what you would like to
see more of in the Ballpark District.

Page 8



Primary Committee Purpose: The purpose of the Quality-of-Life Committee (“Committee”) is to guide, oversee, and
support efforts that enhance the day-to-day experience of living, working, and visiting downtown San Diego. The
Committee focuses on identifying community needs and priorities; advancing initiatives that improve cleanliness, safety,
accessibility, and public realm conditions; and recommending strategies and programs to the Advisory Board that
strengthen downtown’s overall vibrancy and well-being. The Committee monitors key quality-of-life indicators, trends,
and issues—such as public safety, homelessness response coordination, mobility, activation of public spaces, and
neighborhood services—and helps ensure that downtown-focused efforts align with relevant city policies, community
standards, and best practices.

Committee Size: 5 members

Committee Liaison: Howard Greenberg

Committee Members: Sumeet Parekh, HP Investors
Ann Bruce, Cruzan
Howard Greenberg, Trilogy Real Estate Management
Mercedez Wallace, Californian Western School of Law
Debbie Lindner, The Clay Company

Staff: Alonso Vivas, Senior VP & Executive Director, Dani Garcia, Senior Program Director

Meeting schedule: Committee will meet Bi-Monthly. Tentative Dates:
February 2026, April 2026, June 2026, August 2026

Committee’s Responsibilities:

1. ldentify and Prioritize Quality-of-Life Needs
Assess community conditions and stakeholder input to identify key quality-of-life issues affecting downtown San
Diego, and establish priorities related to cleanliness, safety, accessibility, public space activation, and
neighborhood services.

2. Oversee and Support Quality-of-Life Initiatives
Guide and monitor initiatives and programs that enhance the day-to-day experience of living, working, and
visiting downtown, ensuring efforts are coordinated, effective, and responsive to emerging needs and trends.

3. Monitor Indicators and Evaluate Outcomes
Review data, metrics, and trends related to quality-of-life indicators—such as public safety, homelessness
response coordination, mobility, and public realm conditions—and evaluate the effectiveness of strategies and
programs in achieving desired outcomes.

4. Advise the Board and Ensure Policy Alignment
Develop and recommend strategies, policies, and program improvements to the Advisory Board, and ensure that
downtown-focused quality-of-life efforts align with applicable city policies, community standards, and recognized
best practices.

Page 9



Specific Products or Results Expected

Timing

1.

Identify and Prioritize Quality-of-Life Needs

Collect and review data on downtown conditions and trends.

Gather input from residents, businesses, visitors, service providers, and public
agencies.

Identify the most important quality-of-life issues downtown.

Set and update priority areas such as cleanliness, safety, accessibility, public
spaces, and neighborhood services.

Prioritize issues based on impact, urgency, and feasibility.

Document findings to guide recommendations to the Advisory Board.

Decide which services should be handled internally versus outsourced.
Review options for financing equipment.

To be determined by
Committee Input

Oversee and Support Quality-of-Life Initiatives

Make sure quality-of-life efforts focus on agreed priorities and are coordinated
across departments, partners, and agencies.

Help stakeholders communicate and work together to avoid overlap and increase
impact.

Review regular progress updates on timelines, results, challenges, and use of
resources.

Track implementation and identify risks, delays, or resource issues that need
attention.

Evaluate improvements in downtown conditions such as cleanliness, safety,
access, and use of public spaces.

Use community input, data, and trends to guide oversight.

Suggest timely changes or shifts in resources to improve results and
responsiveness.

Timing & Scheduling
Document to be
Created

Monitor Indicators and Evaluate Outcomes

Define and approve core quality-of-life indicators and benchmarks.
Review periodic data reports and dashboards on priority issues.
Assess program and strategy performance against established goals.
Identify emerging trends, risks, and gaps requiring attention.
Document findings and communicate insights to the Advisory Board.
Recommend data-informed adjustments or new actions as needed.

Review at the August
Meeting for approval
to Officers

Advise

the Board and Ensure Policy Alignment
Create and improve recommendations to address downtown quality-of-life
needs.
Review proposed policies and programs to ensure they align with city rules and
best practices.
Present clear recommendations and updates to the Advisory Board to support
decisions.
Identify policy gaps, conflicts, and opportunities affecting downtown quality of
life.
Work with staff and partners to ensure policies and regulations are followed.
Track policy changes and best practices and advise the Board on impacts.

Ongoing — Each
Meeting the
committee will
review the quarterly
progress. Staff will
also present the
status of any ongoing
departmental goals

Page 10




BUDGET VS. ACTUAL | PBID
From Jul 2025 to Nov 2025

Budget
(Jul 2025 - (Under) FY Budget (FY % of FY
Financial Row Actuals Nov 2025) Over 2026) Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
40000 - Revenue
41000 - Assessment Revenue $5,493,314 $5,592,710 -$99,396 $13,422,520 41%
49050 - Unbilled Revenue $160,599 $0 $160,599 $0 0%
Total - 40000 - Revenue $5,653,913 $5,592,710 $61,203 $13,422,520 42%
Total - Income $5,653,913 $5,592,710 $61,203 $13,422,520 42%
Expense
Maint Expenses
50000 - Personnel Expenses $1,869,759 $1,841,052 $28,707 $4,363,151 43%
51000 - Non - Personnel Expenses $923,050 $709,770 $213,280 $1,703,412 54%
Total - Maint Expenses $2,792,810 $2,550,822 $241,988 $6,066,563 46%
Beaut Expenses
50000 - Personnel Expenses $233,998 $210,666  $23,332 $498,624 47%
51000 - Non - Personnel Expenses $46,652 $22,835 $23,817 $54,802 85%
Total - Beaut Expenses $280,650 $233,501 $47,149 $553,426 51%
Safety Expenses
50000 - Personnel Expenses $944,431 $1,134,948 -$190,517 $2,689,381 35%
51000 - Non - Personnel Expenses $267,727 $162,095 $105,632 $389,004 69%
Total - Safety Expenses $1,212,157 $1,297,043 -$84,886 $3,078,385 39%
CEP Expenses
50000 - Personnel Expenses $101,271 $117,211  -$15,940 $277,501 36%
51000 - Non - Personnel Expenses $31,389 $100,255 -$68,866 $240,609 13%
Total - CEP Expenses $132,660 $217,466 -$84,806 $518,110 26%
Program Expenses
50000 - Personnel Expenses $289,636 $388,085 -$98,449 $919,086 32%
51000 - Non - Personnel Expenses $478,619 $564,795 -$86,176 $1,355,419 35%
54000 - Program Management Fees $461,834 $388,145 $73,689 $931,531 50%
Total - Program Expenses $1,230,089 $1,341,025 -$110,936 $3,206,036 38%
Expense $5,648,366 $5,639,857 $8,509 $13,422,520 42%
Net Ordinary Income $5,548 ($47,147) $52,695 $0 0%
Net Income $5,548 ($47,147) $52,695 $0 0%

Page 11



	2026.01.13 Agenda
	Clean & Safe Board Meeting
	January 13, 2026, | In Person

	2025.10.14 DRAFT Mins.1
	Quality of Life Committee Work Plan.JA.1
	Draft Questions.V5.JA
	PBID Fins Draft



